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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Ashley Gutierrez, 
Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commission  
715 P Street Sacramento, CA 95814 

Date: December 12, 2025

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Willow Rock Energy Storage Center 
Compliance 

This memo is to request a new compliance docket be opened for the California Energy 
Commission (CEC) Willow Rock Energy Storage Center Proceeding (21-AFC-02).  

Please open one new docket file for the Willow Rock Energy Storage Center Proceeding (21-
AFC-02C). Please open this docket effective December 17, 2025.  

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: 21-AFC-02C Willow Rock Energy Storage 
Center – Compliance. The facility is approved to begin transmittal of “preconstruction” condition 
of certification verification document submittals and is now under CEC Compliance. 

The new docket number will be (21-AFC-02C) and should be titled, “Willow Rock Energy 
Storage Center – Compliance”. 
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Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Thank you, 

Dian Vorters, STEP Deputy Director  
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